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From: John Erhard

Date: December 2, 2013

1. No test setup photos were provided. Please provide them for the review on all projects.
CT — Test Photos exhibit provided.

2. Occupied bandwidth plots on page 10 do not use the same RBW.
CT — Retook plot for page 55, changed report to rev 4.

3. Note to laboratory — Input OCC BW plots on page 64 have very little dynamic range shown and it
is difficult to ensure proper linearity in this condition. The associated output plot does show a very
clean signal so in this case no re-testing is required but be advised that without sufficient dynamic
range this could reviews in subsequent devices could be affected.

CT — Acknowledged about the dynamic range, next time | will use pre-amp.
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